SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
April 10,2014
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, April 10, 2014,
in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 200 Street, Oakland,
California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public
Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email or via regular mail upon request.
Complete agenda packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later
than 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Those interested in being on the mailing list for meeting
notices (email or regular mail) can do so by providing the District Secretary with the appropriate
address.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary




Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may

desire in connection with:

1.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of March 27, 2014 (Regular), and
March 28 and 29, 2014 (Special).* Board requested to authorize.

B. Procurement of Replacement Non-Revenue Service Vehicles.* Board
requested to authorize.

C. Award of Contract No. 15QL-120, Maintenance Yards Surface
Improvement — ORY.* Board requested to authorize.

D. Fiscal Year 2014 Second Quarter Financial Report.* For information.

CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS; PUBLIC EMPLOYEE
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION / COMPENSATION

Agency Negotiators: Directors Blalock, Keller, and Saltzman
Titles: General Manager, General Counsel, Controller-
Treasurer, District Secretary, and Independent Police
Auditor
Gov’t. Code Sections: 54957 and 54957.6
OPEN SESSION
A. Compensation and Benefits for General Manager, General Counsel,

Controller/Treasurer, District Secretary, and Independent Police Auditor.
Board requested to authorize.

ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Saltzman, Chairperson

A. Small Business Opportunity Initiatives Update.* For information.

* Attachment available 20f4




6. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS

Director McPartland, Chairperson

A.

Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8929, Gasoline and Diesel Fuel.* Board
requested to authorize.

Sole Source Procurement with Dailey and Wells Communications for
Interoperable Radio Network for the Warm Springs Extension Lake

Elizabeth Tunnel.* (TWO-THIRDS VOTE REQUIRED.) Board
requested to authorize.

Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects.*
Board requested to authorize.

East Contra Costa County BART Extension (¢éBART Project).

a. Approval of Cooperative Agreement between the East Contra Costa
Regional Fee and Financing Authority and BART for Funding of the
eBART Project.* Board requested to authorize.

b. Station Naming.* Board requested to authorize.

c. Procurement of eBART Vehicles.* For information.

7. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS. ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS

Director Raburn, Chairperson
NO ITEMS.

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

BOARD MATTERS

A.

Labor Negotiations Review Ad Hoc Committee: Agreement for
Consulting Services for Assistance in Assessing the Processes and
Procedures during the 2013 Collective Bargaining between the District
and the Unions Representing District Employees.* Board requested to
authorize.

Review of Roll Call for Introduction Reports. For discussion. (Director
Mallett’s request.)

Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary.)

Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

In Memorium.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

* Attachment available

3 of 4




10. PUBLIC COMMENT

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

11. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case: Service Employees International Union, Local 1021, and
Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555, v. San Francisco
Bay Area Rapid Transit District; Alameda Superior Court
Case No. RG13684861
Government Code Section:  54956.9(a)

12. OPEN SESSION

* Attachment available 4 of 4




DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,704th Meeting
March 27, 2014

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held March 27, 2014, convening at 5:03 p.m. in
the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California. President Keller presided; Kenneth A.
Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Keller.

Absent:  Director Fang. Directors Mallett, McPartland, and Murray entered the
Meeting later.

President Keller called for Introduction of Special Guests. Director Blalock introduced and
welcomed Brigadier General Garrett S. Yee, United States Army. Brigadier General Yee
addressed the Board.

Director Murray entered the Meeting.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of March 13, 2014.

2. Award of Contract No. 15LN-210, Controller and Power Saver O & K
Escalators.

Director Raburn made the following motions as a unit. Director Murray seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 6: Directors Blalock, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Keller. Noes - 0. Absent —3: Directors Fang, Mallett, and
McPartland.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of March 13, 2014, be approved.

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 15LN-210,
Controllers and Power Savers for O&K Escalators, to 3P Motor Controls,
LLC, for the Bid price of $433,486.00, pursuant to notification to be
issued by the General Manager and subject to compliance with the
District’s protest procedures.

Director Saltzman, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Non-
CalPERS (California Public Employees Retirement System) Medical Plan Structure and Rates
for Calendar Years 2014 through 2017 before the Board. Ms. Diane Iwata, Benefits and HRIS
Manager, presented the item. Director Blalock moved adoption of Resolution No. 5258, In the
Matter of the Non-CalPERS Medical Plan Plan Structure and Rates for Calendar Years 2014 to
2017. Director Murray seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.

-1-




DRAFT

Ayes - 6: Directors Blalock, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Keller. Noes - 0.
Absent — 3: Directors Fang, Mallett, and McPartland.

Vice President Blalock, in the absence of the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the
Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of Award of Contract No. 15 IF-120,
Powell Street Station Water Intrusion Repair, before the Board. Mr. Tian Feng, District
Architect, presented the item. Director Murray moved that the General Manager be authorized to
award Contract No. 15IF-120, Powell Street Station Water Intrusion Repair, to Shared Systems
Technology, Inc., for the Bid price of $1,990,230.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the
General Manager and subject to compliance with the District’s protest procedures; and that the
General Manager be authorized to exercise Option 2 for $400,000.00 consistent with the
requirements of the Contract. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 6: Directors Blalock, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Keller. Noes - 0. Absent —3: Directors Fang, Mallett, and McPartland.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Committee, brought the matter of Station Retail Design Guidelines and Application to
TransMart’s Phase I Stations before the Board.

Directors Mallett and McPartland entered the Meeting.

Mr. Jeffrey Ordway, Department Manager, Real Estate and Property Development, and Mr. Feng
presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Ms. Susan Coss
Mr. Jerry Grace

The item was discussed.

President Keller called for the General Manager’s report. Ms. Grace Crunican, General
Manager, reported on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she had participated in. She
reminded the Board of upcoming events: the Board Workshop on March 28 and 29, 2014; the
Pete Snyder Plaza opening ceremony at the East Dublin/Pleasanton Station on March 31; and the
BART Mobile birthday celebration at Children’s Fairyland in Oakland on April 5.

President Keller called for the Independent Police Auditor’s report. Mr. Mark Smith,
Independent Police Auditor, gave a report on the recent activities of the Office of the
Independent Police Auditor and the Citizen Review Board.

President Keller brought the matter of Report of the Labor Negotiations Review Ad Hoc
Committee before the Board, noting that Agreement for Consulting Services for Assistance in
Assessing the Processes and Procedures during the 2013 Collective Bargaining between the
District and the Unions Representing District Employees would be continued to a future meeting.
Director Saltzman, Vice Chairperson of the committee, gave a brief report on the meeting of
March 25, 2014.

President Keller called for Board Member Reports and Roll Call for Introductions.

-




DRAFT

Director Mallett reported he had attended an Oakland Airport Connector tour, and he requested a
review and revision of the complex fare payment system planned for the BART Extension to
Oakland International Airport

Director Saltzman requested that Public Comment be scheduled for the first fifteen minutes of
future evening meetings.

Director Saltzman requested a report of the planning for Clipper® Card phase 2.

Director Murray reported she had attended a meeting in Sacramento regarding the Intercity
Passenger Rail Program.

Director McPartland reported he had attended an Oakland Airport Connector tour; had meetings
with BART staff, multiple civic groups, union leaders, and state legislators; and had presented a
BART pass to a returning serviceman.

Director Blalock reported he would attend the San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority meeting in
Madera.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Ms. Nancy Scott

Mr. Jerry Grace

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 6:43 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary




DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,705th Meeting
March 28 and 29, 2014
A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held March 28 and 29, 2014. The meeting was
a Board Workshop. The first session, convening at 9:10 a.m. on March 28, was held in the
Crystal Ball Room II of Hotel Shattuck Plaza, 2086 Allston Way, Berkeley, California.
President Keller presided; Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary.
Directors present: Directors McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Keller.
Absent:  None. Directors Blalock, Fang, and Mallett entered the Meeting later.

President Keller called for Public Comment. Mr. John Caner addressed the Board.

General Manager Grace Crunican introduced workshop facilitator Mr. Daniel Iacofono, and the
Workshop was held.

Ms. Crunican and Mr. Val Menotti, Department Manager, Planning, gave a presentation on the
Workshop Overview.

Director Mallett entered the Meeting.
The item was discussed.

Mr. Carter Mau, Assistant General Manager, Administration and Budgets, gave a presentation on
District Finances. The item was discussed.

The Board Meeting recessed at 10:46 a.m.

The Board reconvened at 11:00 a.m.

Directors present: Directors Fang, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Keller.

Absent: Director Blalock.

Ms. Ericka Mitchell, Acting Department Manager, Labor Relations, gave a presentation on
Human Resources: Contract Implementation. The item was discussed.




DRAFT

Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations, gave a presentation on Employee
Safety. The item was discussed.

Mr. Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:25 p.m.

The Board reconvened at 12:58 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Fang, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Keller.

Absent; Director Blalock.

Mr. Benson Fairow, Deputy Chief of Police, Support Services Division, gave a presentation on
Quality of Life in the BART System. The item was discussed.

Mr. Ravi Misra, Chief Information Officer, gave a presentation on Modernizing Business
Practices. The item was discussed.

President Keller brought the matter of Roll Call for Introductions: Prioritization of Items, before
the Board. The item was discussed.

Director Blalock entered the Meeting.

The Board Meeting recessed at 2:21 p.m.

The Board reconvened at 2:34 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Fang, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Keller.

Absent: None.

Mr. Mau and Mr. Frank Ruffa, Group Manager, Asset Management, gave a presentation on
District Infrastructure: Asset Management and State of Good Repair. The item was discussed.

Mr. Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

Mr. Robert Mitroff, Manager of Fleet and Capacity Planning, and Mr. Menotti gave a
presentation on District Infrastructure: Capacity Strategy. The item was discussed.




DRAFT

Mr. Robert Powers, Assistant General Manager, Planning and Development, Mr. Menotti, and
M. Jeftrey Ordway, Department Manager, Real Estate and Property Development, gave a
presentation on District Infrastructure: Stations and Access to Stations. The item was discussed.

The Meeting was adjourned at 5:31 p.m.

The Board reconvened at 9:07 a.m. in the Crystal Ball Room II of Hotel Shattuck Plaza, 2086
Allston Way, Berkeley, California. President Keller presided; Kenneth A. Duron, District
Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Mallett, McPartland, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman,
and Keller.

Absent:  None. Directors Fang and Murray entered the Meeting later.
The Workshop continued.
Mr. Daniel Iacofono, workshop facilitator, reviewed the previous day’s discussions.
Mr. Ordway gave a presentation on Benefit Assessment Districts.
Director Fang entered the Meeting.
The item was discussed.
Director Murray entered the Meeting.
Mr. Rodderick Lee, Department Manager, Government and Community Relations, and Mr. Paul
Fadelli, Legislative Analyst, gave a presentation on Unmet Needs and Funding of District

Priorities. The item was discussed.

Mr. Aaron Weinstein, Department Manager, Marketing and Research, gave a presentation on
Building Ridership and Community. The item was discussed.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Mr. Jerry Grace
Mr. Randall Glock

Ms. Kerry Hamill, Assistant General \Manager, External Affairs, gave a presentation on Better
BART, Better Bay Area. The item was discussed.

Mr. Tacofono reviewed and the Board discussed the Workshop.

The following individuals addressed the Board.




DRAFT

Mr. John Arantes
Mr. Jerry Grace

President Keller announced the Board would enter into closed session in Crystal Ballroom I

under Item No. 5-A (Public Employee Performance Evaluation) of the Special Meeting agenda,
and that the Board would reconvene in open session at the end of that closed session.

The Meeting recessed at 11:50 a.m.

The Board reconvened in closed session at 12:17 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Keller.

Absent:  Director Fang.

The Meeting recessed at 1:57 p.m.

The Board reconvened in open session at 1:58 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Keller.
Absent:  Directors Fang, Mallet, and Radulovich.

President Keller announced there was no action to be reported.

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 1:58 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

BOARD INITIATED | E;IM:/MO
\‘XControll JIres /[yétrict Secretary % \ \

w\]gy /. [1

|Status: Approved | Date Created: 03/03/2014
TITLE:

Procurement of Replacement Service Vehicles

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE

To authorize the General Manager to purchase replacement non-revenue service vehicles
consisting of police sedans and light, medium, and heavy duty maintenance trucks and vans
through the State's cooperative bid process.

DISCUSSION

These vehicles will directly replace an equal number of like vehicles throughout the District
which have exceeded their serviceable life expectancy, in accordance with District guidelines.
Retired vehicles are removed from the fleet and sold at auction. The new vehicles will be used
by a variety of Departments for routine and emergency maintenance and other District business
as required throughout the Bay Area.

California Government Code Section 54205 allows districts, such as BART, to request the
California Department of General Services to make procurement of materials, equipment, and/or
supplies on its behalf in accordance with Section 10298 of the Public Contract Code. Section
10298 also permits the Director of the California Department of General Services to consolidate
the needs of its agencies for goods, information technology, and services and establish contracts,
master agreements, multiple award schedules, cooperative agreements, and other types of
agreements that leverage the State of California's buying power. In addition, the Department of
General Services may make its services available, upon the same terms and conditions, to any
district empowered to expend public funds for the acquisition of goods, information technology,
and/or services. Districts may then enter into agreements, without further competitive bidding,
with suppliers awarded contracts, master agreements, multiple award schedules, and cooperative
agreements by the Department of General Services. These vehicles are now available from a
variety of dealerships throughout Northern California determined by the State's procurement
office to be the low bidder for their respective vehicles. Dealerships qualified by the State
include those typically solicited by the District through its own procurement process.
Historically, the District has achieved significant cost savings by procuring automotive vehicles




through the State of California. Because the State (including local government agencies that
purchase through the State's competitive bid process) purchases a substantially greater volume of
vehicles, the cost of vehicles procured through the State is expected to be lower than what the
District could attain through its own contracting procedures. Additionally, cost savings are also
achieved from a significant reduction in District labor hours required to process the State bid, as
compared to the time required for in-house bid procedures.

Currently it is anticipated that the District will purchase about 12 Police pursuit vehicles, 34
Light and Medium Duty Pick-ups, 4 Small SUV Vehicles and 5 Personnel Vans. These numbers
are estimates and the mix might change somewhat due to immediate District needs.

The State contracts with suppliers contain several small sedans using hybrid and plug-in electric
technology, however at this time the District has no need for this type of vehicle. Staff is
however, studying availability of hybrid-diesel drives for large on-rail vehicles that will be
purchased through the regular District IFB procedures.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $990,000.00 for executing this contract will come from project budget 79BJ000
REPLACE NON-REVENUE VEHICLES. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that
funds are currently available to meet this obligation. As of March 4, 2014, $28,118,157.00 is
available for this project from the following fund sources:

659E ALAMEDA CCMA/BAAQMD 24,750.84
8202 SLS TX REVN BOND FND(1 542,782.00
8205 1995 SALES TAX REV BON 2,651,723.00
8301 98 BOND INTEREST (06E-5 1,000,000.00
850N CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AL 3,622,381.00
850W FY00-06 CAPITAL ALLOCA 8,211,220.16
850z CAPITAL MAINTEN. ALLOC 2,733,000.00
851W FY07-11 CAPITAL ALLOCA 3,632,300.00
8524 FY2012 Operating Capital Alloc 2,900,000.00
8525 FY2013 Operating Capital Alloc 1,400,000.00
8526 FY2014 Operating Capital Alloc 1,400,000.00
TOTAL $28,118,157.00

BART has expended $23,657,846.48, and committed $906,081.41 to date for other actions. This
action will commit an additional $990,000 leaving an uncommitted balance of $2,564,229.11
are in these fund sources.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

Procurement of Replacement Service Vehicles 2




ALTERNATIVE

Non-revenue vehicles are essential to the safe and reliable operation of the District. Although
these vehicles could be purchased through the District's Procurement Office, it is anticipated that
the cost would be greater and the time required for procurement would be significantly increased.
To not approve this purchase, will increase the mileage and use of vehicles already due for
replacement significantly beyond the limits established by District guidelines. Use of vehicles
beyond the recommended retirement criteria increases maintenance expenditures and vehicle
unscheduled down time.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.
MOTION
The General Manager is authorized, pursuant to Government Code Section 54205 and Public

Contract Code Section 10298, to purchase replacement non-revenue service vehicles through
State of California Department of General Services contracts for an amount not to exceed

$990,000.00, including applicable taxes and State fees.

Procurement of Replacement Service Vehicles 3













SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: April 4,2014
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: FY14 Second Quarter Financial Report

The FY'14 Second Quarter Financial Report (October - December 2013) is attached. The net operating result for
the quarter was unfavorable to budget by $7.1 million (M), although the year-to-date result was still $2.9M
favorable.

Operating Sources
Ridership was negatively impacted by the October labor strike, with an estimated loss of 1.4M trips and $4.6M
of fare revenue during the days with no or limited service. Trips in November and December were 3.2% and 0.8%
below budget, indicating that ridership growth over the prior year is slowing down. Offsetting this is higher than
budgeted fare revenue due to better than expected growth in passenger trip length and actual average fare.
Sales Tax revenue in the second quarter of FY 14 grew 6% from one year earlier and finished $0.6M over budget.
We received the third quarter results in March (not reflected in the second quarter numbers), which showed a
higher growth of 8.6% from one year earlier and $2.4M over budget, resulting in year-to-date growth up 5.9%.

State Transit Assistance is $4.7M under budget for the quarter, but we expect receipt of all funds by year end.

Operating Uses
Labor and benefits were unfavorable by $0.7M (0.7%) for the quarter. Labor costs for the quarter did not yet
include wage increases and other items specified in the Collective Bargaining Agreements, which will be reflected
beginning with the January financial report. Purchased Transportation was unfavorable due to $1.7M of
additional bus service provided during the strikes, but does not include $0.7M that will be reimbursed by MTC.
Electric Power was favorable by $1.5M (14.3%) due to market price of power coming in lower than budget and
carbon fee expense timing. Other Non-Labor was unfavorable by $0.5M, but is still favorable year-to-date by
$7.2M due to timing of actual expenses as compared to the budget. The large favorable variance is not expected to
last, as the non-labor budget has been tight for a number of years due to increasing system maintenance costs.

After starting FY 14 with ridership growth of 3-4%, growth slowed in the 2™ quarter, with average weekday trips
actually declining 1% from the prior year, even excluding strike impacts. Third quarter ridership improved,
growing 1.7%, but still below budget expectations. The favorable variance in expense through the second quarter
will rapidly be used up, with the implementation of the labor agreements and catch-up of non-labor spending. The
January financial report was completed recently, and has a $4.5M negative net result, bringing the year-to-date
result to an unfavorable $1.6M.

As with last year, the monthly general ledger closings have been delayed due to a few remaining issues related to
integration of data into the enterprise system. Accounting is now expediting closing processes and we anticipate
timelier reporting for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Watea &lbde

Grace Crumc

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff




passaippy Buleg ws|qoid/wajgo.d [enusiod uonnes _H_

wia|qold jueoyiubig

wsajgoid ON

“uoljjiw }salesau ay; 0} Buspunol o} enp ppe Jou Aew sjejo |

L%k 2zg0 2 zig0 SlIN Jebuassed /3soD ey | [%Z'9- 5 gee0 9 pieo
%L %918 %S 08 oney bunesado weyshg _Ill_,x,m.n. %L LL %Z'1L8
(s-01) (z€1) unsay bunesado 1N ] > 70l
%G'S £'6. 99 adueysissy |ejoueuld JaN 8'bS s
%909 Ll L0 498l Aupger pepunjun 9340 90 ¥0
%L L~ (119) (129) Suoied0|ly JaYO pue [elide) (Gv2) (8'¥2)
%00 (162) (162) ESIUVEISRETg (ov1) (ov1)
%0°001- - LY aouelsissy ysuel] sjeis - Ly
%CZh 7'ov 0'9¢ demg Jeg pund ey DL 102 08l
%6 ¥'8l S/l aduejsissy Jaylo xe | Auadoid 89l 09l
%S0 G601 6'30) Xe| sajeg LGS G'¥S
ddUE)SISSY [eloueul4 pue saxe}
(r'op) (0'9¢) demg Jep pung jley o1IN (£'02) (081)
(Z6p) (e'ps) Goyaq) sniding bugesado [ J%s6l-  (g0¢) (8's2)
T0.2 §'8.2 asuadx3 BunesadQ |e301 [ %60 T'8¢clL 0'¢1
6'9p L'bS JlogeT uoN Jayo 8'6Z €62
8’6 1'8 co:.mtoam:m‘_._. paseydind [ e] L'y
8Ll 602 Jamod oupoe|g 06 g0l
Ll L0 Alliger] pepunjun 9340 90 ¥'0
SP6l L6l loge jeN G'/6 8'96
asuadxgy
§'022 Tvee anuaaay Bunesadp jaN Jejo ¥'201 411"
L0l 86 anusaay Buyelado Jay10 6y 8y
06 z6 anuaaay Buned Sv 9t
8002 z's02 anuansy Jebusssed 19N 0'86 8’101
anuaAay
lep |enjoy jobpng Jep |enjoy 1obpng

ajeq 0} Jeap

(suonnpy ) Jayenp juaung

¥10¢ - 13, |edsty
J1aMenpy puolas
uoday |enueury Apauenp

"1SNUL {EJIPAA 931132Y BY3 4O Med 10U S| dUBINSUL B4 "|EDIPSL 33.133)

410} paxooq juswwisnipe g34Q pPapunjun ue JaSUO| OU st 313U} OS |BIIPaW 931113) Joj uonnquuod palinbay |enuuy |jny
ay3 3uiAed si pLISIQ 9Y3 FTAS Ul BuluuiSag ")nsay Sunelado 19N 343 103)4L 10U SIOP PUE S3B.1BI 0} papiroad acueinsul
3J1| 104 UOHESBIGO PIPUNJUN Y] JO UCIHUFOIDL BSUBAXD LYSEI-UOU B SI Anjiqey suyauag yuswholdwy 1504 Jay30 3y L,

"8uiwi} 01 NP 30UBLIEA JOGR|-UOU BAINSOd BU3 J0308) 1538819 DUl YUM

‘N6°¢$ Aq ajqeJoney si @1 “Buipuads Jogej uou uj dn yoies pue syuswAed V1S

Jo Buiwn 03 anp T '£$ 3|qeioAejun sem Jaiienb ayj 1oy }nsaJ unesado 1oNe
3Insay Sunesado 19N

"sasuadxa Bunesado se payyissepd Aadoud

dlow ale Inqg [eyded se pa3a3png a1aMm YdIYm ‘S1es Jed [ied 10y SUOIEIO|je

jended 9s19A31 03 anp 193pNq JapUN NE'0S 2ISM SUOIIBIO|Y JaYI0 puE jelidede
‘pua JeaA 1e 338png

U0 3q 03 pa303dxa si 3 “/aAamoY ‘Bujwir 03 3NP 128PNG JBPUN L bS VISe

'Spunj [e20] pue [elapa) pa3adpnqun pue xel

Apadoud jo Buiwn 03 anp 398pnq JBA0 ING'0S BIUBISISSY J13y10/xe] Aadoide
'3jqeJOne)

WT'TS sem uayienb sy "£TAJDT J9A0 %E'9 MaJ8 Jaenb ayy Joy xe| sojese
SUO{1BI0[|Y PUE DUB)SISSY |eueuly
"3insa. Suielado 12U By} 193 E 30U S0P 1BYL

1¥vd pue 1IN usemiaq weisold a8ueydxs Suipuny e s) dems puny Jed [led 1A 3yl e
dems Jej iey o1

"G1A 3{qeJoAey st Ing ‘saduelIeA 3suadxa 13 anuaARL dAlIESaU 03 anp

Japienb ay3 Joj 3|qeioABIUN /TS BM (3Suadxa snujw anuaAal) Hoyaq Sunesadpe
HaQ Sunesado

"9suadxa [en3de "sA 398png Jo Sujwiy 03 Anp A301IS SI YdIYM

‘a1A 198png mojaq [fam sutewas Ing ‘4atienb 1oy 13A0 ARySys sem Joge| uou Byl e
"398pnqg woJy duaJaLIP Sujwil 1503 HHH pue 188pnq

uey: Jamoj Jamod Jo 3o1d 1a31ew 0} anp Jalienb ay] J0) B|qRIOARY JDMOJ D11109|Te
“J1IA Aq pasinquias

3q {JIM UYdlym Jo |/ QS “Sialienb puodss pue 3siiy ay3 ui 3502 WZ'TS Ajo1ewixosdde
‘@115 BY3 BULINP 3DIAIBS SNQ O} BNP B|qEIOABIUN UOIIRIIOASURI] PasEydinde
‘10edwi auy|

W0110q OU S| 3J3Y3 “13SH0 S| puE 3sUBdXd UB SB UMOYS St AYljIgel] papunjun g340e
"s8uines 9anpoad 10u PIp (INT'0-) IS 190 “(WES+H) Ainr axun

‘1A 398pnq uo ‘1a3ienb ay3 1oy sjqeioABIUN ARYSI|S BJ9M SHYBUSG PUE JOGET @
asuadx3y

"9)13S 130320 03 ANP 3jqeIOABUN NT QS SNUBA3I Bunjiede

"198pNq Japun %/°¢ sem anuaAas 198uassed 38U 4INsal e Sy "STAJDT

0} pasedwod %0'S umop sdul O4S pue %T'S umop sdiuy 310D PELIIEREYg]

PuB J3qWIBAON Ul YIMOJS JopH MO] PUB J3G03D0 Ul 3XMIS Y3 03 dnp Jeah Ise
Jajienb awes 8y Jdpun %T'S ‘€/E°9LE d49M Ja3ienb ay3 4oy sduy Aepyjaam Saye
2nuanay



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors DATE: April 4, 2014

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Administration Agenda Item 5.A: Small Business Initiatives Update

At the April 10, 2014 Board of Directors meeting, staff will present the attached update on the
status of the District’'s Small Business Initiatives. The presentation also includes an update on
District contract awards to small, minority and women-owned businesses.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact Wayne Wong,
Department Manager, Office of Civil Rights, at (510) 464-6134.

%}(&a{ db)
Grace Crunica

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

Attachment



ovALl
QAL O
"l/ (\ 0 INg 4 N0 )
by: Larry Figher— ral C0 1. ] fagfirey’ | District Secrataw&
sfalw 1
e 0 L]
§Status: Approved §Date Created: 03/03/2014
TITLE:
Invitation for Bid No. 8929, Purchase of Gasoline and Diesel Fuel
NARRATIVE:
PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to award Invitation for Bid (IFB) No.
8929 to Valley Oil of Mountain View, CA, for the purchase of gasoline and diesel fuel for the
District's non-revenue vehicle fleet.

DISCUSSION:

Gasoline and diesel fuel are used to power the District's non-revenue vehicle fleet and engine
driven equipment. Approximately two hundred and twenty thousand (220,000) gallons of
gasoline and one hundred and twenty thousand (120,000) gallons of diesel are used annually for
this purpose. Deliveries are made in bulk quantities into storage tanks at the District's Oakland
Shop upon request. To achieve the greatest economic value for the District, an IFB for a
multi-year contract was developed and advertised, requesting Bids for both gasoline and diesel
fuel.

This is a three (3) year estimated quantity Contract. Pursuant to the terms of the Contract, during
the term of the Contract the District is required to purchase from the Supplier a minimum amount
of 50 percent of the total dollar value of the Contract. Upon Board approval of this Contract, the
General Manager will also have the authority to purchase up to 150 percent of the total dollar
value of the Contract, subject to availability of funding.

A Notice Requesting Bids was published on February 5, 2014 and Bid Requests were mailed to
seventeen (17) prospective Bidders. On February 25, 2014 the five (5) received Bids were
opened. This solicitation contains two (2) items that are being awarded as an aggregate (class)
contract. All Bids are detailed in a summary is below:

Total for item 1, Total for item 2, Grand Total
excluding all taxes, excluding all taxes including all taxes
Reg. Unleaded Gasoline Diesel fuel no.2
Bidder Est. 660,000 gallons Est. 360,000 gallons Items 1 & 2
Valley Oil Co., Mountain View, CA $1,961,520 $1,101,024 $3,569,519.80

Western States Oil, San Jose, CA $1,951,290 $1,111,964 $3,571,043.45




Hunt & Sons, Inc, Sacramento, CA $1,964,424 $1,100,088 $3,571,494.30

Golden Gate Petroleum, Martinez, CA $1,965,150 $1,120,464 $3,594,852.66
Southern Counties, Orange, CA $1,966,866 $1,130,904 $3,608,215.15
Engineer's estimate: $4,500,000

The Bid prices in the above table, as well as the actual price of delivered fuel, were/will be based
in part on the prices established by the Oil Price Information Services (OPIS). The OPISis a
comprehensive source for pricing information on petroleum products. The OPIS benchmark is
relied on by federal, state, municipal and county governments, major metropolitan transit
authorities and railroad systems to verify fair wholesale purchase prices for local petroleum
products.

During the Contract performance period, delivery price will be established by the weekly OPIS
net average prices for San Francisco in effect on the date of delivery, together with the unit price
adjustment offered by the low Bidder and applicable state and local taxes.

In accordance with the evaluation procedures contained in the IFB, the unit prices evaluated for
award consist of the net average price established in the February 25, 2014 OPIS report for San
Francisco adjusted by "mark-downs" or "mark-ups" as submitted by each Bidder.

Staff has determined that the Bid submitted by the apparent low Bidder, Valley Oil Co., is
responsive and that the Bid pricing is fair and reasonable based on Bid competition and prior
purchases.

The District will order the fuel by telephone prior to the required date of delivery. Delivery is
usually made within twenty-four (24) hours of any telephone order.

The District's Non-Discrimination in Subcontracting Program does not apply to emergency
contracts, sole source contracts under $50,000 or any Invitation for Bids. Pursuant to the
Program the Office of Civil Rights did not set any availability percentages.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for this Contract will be provided from the FY14 through FY17 Operating Budgets for
Cost Center 0802871, Non-revenue Vehicle Maintenance. Funding is currently in place for
FY14 expenditures. Funding for the subsequent years FY15 - FY17 will be requested in future
operating budget cycles.

FY14 $297,459.98
FY15 $1,189,839.93
FY16 $1,189,839.93
FY17 $892.379.95
ALTERNATIVE:

Invitation for Bid No. 8929, Purchase of Gasoline and Diesel Fuel 2




Gasoline and diesel fuel are essential to the operation of District automotive and engine driven
equipment and must be available on an ongoing basis. The only alternative to this purchase
would be to buy as-required from retail outlets at higher cost and less convenience. This fuel
will be used by District staff to operate autos, trucks, and equipment in the context of District
operations.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award IFB No. 8929, an estimated quantity contract for
gasoline and diesel fuel to Valley Oil Co. of Mountain View, CA, for the Bid price of
$3,569,519.80, including all applicable sales and other taxes, pursuant to notification to be issued
by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District's Protest Procedures.

Invitation for Bid No. 8929, Purchase of Gasoline and Diese! Fuel 3




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

" [T UROTERAGTON REaD:

: BOARD INiTIATED Tl o ;
Gene!‘alc ,,,,, - g ?' 4 i ctSec I P

fStatus;‘: Routed =~ = Date Created: 03/24/2014 §
TITLE:
Interoperable Radio Network For Warm Springs Extension Fremont Central Park Subway

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section
20227, to enter into negotiations and execute a contract with Dailey and Wells Communications,
Inc. to provide engineering, parts, software, equipment placement, and startup services necessary
to design and furnish an Interoperable Radio Network for the Warm Springs Extension Fremont
Central Park Subway, for a total price not to exceed $725,000, plus applicable taxes. (Two-thirds
vote required.)

DISCUSSION: The District has an Interoperable Radio Network throughout the underground
regions of the BART System, which consists of radio equipment specifically intended for
interagency emergency radio communications. The radio equipment is deployed as two systems:
the first being a high call-capacity P25 trunked radio system; and the second consists of two
separate mutual aid radio channels, one for fire department use and one for police use. Regional
emergency responders are able to communicate and coordinate their activities within the BART
underground by using one or both of these Interoperable Radio Systems. (Emergency response
agencies with newer radio systems have user equipment that can use the high-call capacity P25
trunked radio system, and all agencies have equipment that can operate on the two mutual aid
channels.)

The Warm Springs Extension (WSX) includes a new underground tunnel that runs underneath
Lake Elizabeth. Interoperable Radio coverage for emergency responders is needed within that
tunnel.

The WSX Underground Interoperable Radio Network equipment must integrate with the existing
and in-service BART radio infrastructure that controls, configures, processes, and routes the
radio signals. The P25 trunked radio system equipment in service at BART is manufactured
solely by Harris, Incorporated (Harris). Harris manufactures the required new P25 radio
equipment and supporting network equipment, and has developed the necessary electronic
modules and software to fully integrate with the existing radio network. The needed equipment
is available only from that one sole source, Harris.

Staff has been advised by Harris that the order for the needed equipment must be placed directly




with Dailey and Wells Communications, Inc. (Dailey and Wells). Staff proposes to contract with
Dailey and Wells to provide the radio equipment and place it into service. Pursuant to Public
Contract Code 20227, staff is requesting Board authorization to enter into negotiations and
execute a contract with Daily and Wells. Section 20227 provides that the Board may direct the
purchase of any supply, equipment or material without observance of competitive bidding upon a
finding by two-thirds of all members of the Board that there is only a single source of
procurement and that the purchase is for the sole purpose of duplicating or replacing equipment
currently in use.

Dailey and Wells previously provided designs, parts and service for the BART P25 trunked radio
network. Staff has determined the firm is capable of providing the engineering, services, and
parts for any radio work required by the WSX Underground Interoperable Radio Network Site
project.

Staff is seeking authorization to enter into direct negotiations with Dailey and Wells
Communications, Inc. to execute a contract for the new equipment and modifications to existing
equipment needed to provide the Underground Interoperable Communications within the WSX
Lake Elizabeth Tunnel. The negotiated price will not exceed $725,000 plus applicable taxes.
BART pricing for the P25 equipment comes from a discounted price list under the Western
States Contracting Alliance, and BART obtains the same discounted rate as the City of Los
Angeles and the City of Oakland.

The District's Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting does not apply to emergency
contracts, sole source contracts, construction contracts under $50,000, procurement contracts and
professional services agreements under $100,000, or any Invitation for Bids. Pursuant to the
Program, the Office of Civil Rights did not set any availability percentages.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Contract as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $793,875 ($725,000 plus maximum possible tax of $68,875) for acquisition of an
Interoperable Radio Network for the Warm Springs Extension Lake Elizabeth Tunnel is available
in project 02EE000. The Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet
this obligation.

Interoperable Radio Network For Warm Springs Extension Fremont Central Park Subway 2



As of March 14, 2014, $428,944,812.50 is available for this project from the following sources:

Fund Source Fund Description Amount
No.

663K Regional ACTIA-2 BART SWX Stage 1 $ 7,163,000.00
535A State Prop 1B - PTMISEA $ 6,987,098.00
535X State Prop 1B — PTMISEA $ 1,092,440.00
535Y State Prop 1B — PTMISEA $ 31,274,999.99
536B State Prop 1B — SLPP ' $ 23,341,000.00
5553 State CTC Warmsprings $ 727,000.00
555N State CTC Warmsprings $ 12,000,000.00
6216 Regional RM2 Alloc. $ 10,315,956.49
663R Regional ACTIA Meas. B — WSX Stage 2. $ 115,364,000.01
536C State WSX SLPP FY11/12 $ 11,894,000.00
6102 Regional MTC RM1 WSX $ 113,000,000.00
6403 Regional MTC AB1171 WSX2 $ 5,000,000.00
656F Regional VTA/Santa Clara Meas. C — WSX2 $ 8,000,000.01
536A State WSX SLPP FY09/10 $ 23,158,000.00
535V State Prop 1B — PTMISEA FY10-11 $ 28,338,275.00
6218 Regional RM2 Alloc. 11366705 $ 21,777,043.00
536D State Prop 1B — SLPP $ 9,512,000.00

Total | $428,944,812.50

BART has expended $187,680,773.81, encumbered $172,284,860.31, and pre-encumbered
$1,048,341.25 to date. This action will encumber a maximum of an additional $793,875 leaving
an available fund balance of $67,136,962.20.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

If the WSX Underground Interoperable Radio System is not procured, emergency responders
will have unacceptable radio communication capability available for incidents and emergency
situations in the WSX BART underground facilities. The equipment needed to match BART's
existing interoperable radio system can only be procured from Dailey and Wells, the Harris

Interoperable Radio Network For Warm Springs Extension Fremont Central Park Subway 3



authorized company. There is no alternative source for this equipment.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
On the basis of analysis by staff, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION: :

The Board finds in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 20227, that Dailey and Wells
Communications, Inc. is the single source for procurement of equipment necessary to provide
upgrades to certain trunked radio equipment and that the procurement is for the purpose of
duplicating or replacing equipment or material in use at the District. The Board authorizes the
General Manager to enter into direct negotiations with Dailey and Wells Communications, Inc.
and to execute a contract with Dailey and Wells Communications, Inc. to provide engineering,
parts, software, equipment placement, and startup services necessary to design and furnish an
Interoperable Radio Network for the Warm Springs Extension Fremont Central Park Subway for
a total price not to exceed $725,000, plus applicable taxes.

(Two-thirds vote required.)

Interoperable Radio Network For Warm Springs Extension Fremont Central Park Subway 4



ba

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

A

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Committee Meeting,

Approve and forward to the April 10, 2014 E&O

RAL MANAGER APPROVAL: /™
AN

BOARD INITIATED ITEM;

Dept: Planning and Development

oIS T W 2oy

Signature/Date:

Originator/Prephretl by: Robert Powers—

1

Controller/Treastire
) 7 ; P V4

BARC

[

1

| Status: Approved

TITLE:

| Date Created: 03/25/2014

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS NO. 6M8067, 6M8068, 6M8069 AND
6M8070 GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR BART PROJECTS

NARRATIVE:
PURPOSE: Request the Board to authorize the General Manager to award Agreement No.
6M8067 to PGH Wong Engineering, Inc., Agreement No. 6M8068 to Transit Modernization
Partners, a Joint Venture, Agreement No. 6M8069 to B&C-URS Joint Venture, and
Agreement No. 6M8070 to STV Incorporated (dba STV VBN) to provide General
Engineering Services for BART Projects.

DISCUSSION: General engineering consulting agreements are a critical tool utilized in
delivery of the District’s Capital Programs. Since 2011, these services have been provided to
the District through Agreement No. 6M8043 with Anil Verma Associates, Inc., Agreement
No. 6M8045 with PGH Wong Engineering, Inc., and Agreement No. 6M8046 with Kal
Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. These Agreements were each valued at an amount not to
exceed $20 Million and for a term of up to five years. At this time, two of these Agreements
(No. 6M8045 and No. 6M8046) have been fully utilized or scheduled, and based on current
projections the third Agreement (No. 6M8043) is anticipated to be fully programmed within
the next year. Therefore, new agreements are now needed to continue essential general
engineering services. As a result, the District issued Request for Proposals (“RFP”) No.
6M8067 on December 2, 2013 to obtain general engineering services.

Advertisements soliciting interest in the RFP were placed in a number of publications
including DBE/MBE/WBE publications. A Community Outreach Meeting was held on
September 18, 2013 notifying interested parties of this RFP and other upcoming District
procurements, which was attended by approximately 90 firms. On December 2, 2013, an
Advance Notice to Proposers was sent to prospective proposers and was also posted on
BART's website. A Pre-Proposal Meeting for this RFP was held on December 17, 2013
providing details regarding the procurement process and the RFP submittal requirements. The
RFP was distributed to all interested potential proposers, totaling 163 firms.

On January 21, 2014, proposals were received from the following 10 firms:

1. Acumen/Parsons, a Joint Venture, Oakland, CA (Acumen Business Enterprise, Inc. and




Parsons Transportation Group)
2. Anil Verma Associates, Inc., Oakland, CA
Auriga Corporation, Oakland, CA
B&C-URS Joint Venture (B&C Transit Engineers, Inc. and URS Corporation Americas),
Oakland, CA '
BKF Engineers, San Francisco, CA
Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc., Oakland, CA
PGH Wong Engineering, Inc., San Francisco, CA
Rail Surveyors and Engineers, Belmont, CA
STV Incorporated (dba STV VBN), Oakland, CA
0. Transit Modernization Partners, a Joint Venture (Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. and Robin
Chiang & Company, Inc.), San Francisco, CA

W

=0 % N oW

The proposals were reviewed by a Selection Committee ("Committee") consisting of BART
staff from Planning and Development, Maintenance and Engineering, Office of Civil Rights,
Contract Administration, and a representative from the California Department of
Transportation (“Caltrans”). Proposals were first reviewed to determine if the proposers were
considered responsive to the requirements of the RFP. Subsequently, the proposals were
evaluated and scored on the basis of the criteria contained in the RFP with respect to
qualifications of the proposing firms, organization/depth of resources, qualifications of key
personnel and past performance. As a result, the following six firms were deemed qualified
and were short-listed and selected for oral presentations, which were conducted by the
Committee on February 19 and 20, 2014:

Acumen/Parsons, a Joint Venture (“Acumen/Parsons™)
B&C-URS Joint Venture (“B&C-URS”)

Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. (“KKCS”)

PGH Wong Engineering, Inc. (“PGH Wong”)

STV Incorporated (dba STV VBN) (“STV”)

Transit Modernization Partners, a Joint Venture (“TMP”)

SNk LN~

Based on the oral and written evaluations, the Committee ranked all six and determined that
the four most qualified firms were PGH Wong, TMP, B&C-URS, and STV.

After making this determination, negotiations were entered into with the four most qualified
firms. BART Contract Administration, with support from Internal Audit and Planning and
Development, evaluated and discussed the rates and mark-ups (for a cost-plus-fixed-fee rate
agreement) received from the top four rated proposers. These discussions were concluded on
terms favorable to BART and each of the proposers. Staff determined that the recommended
rate structures are fair and reasonable, and that the four most qualified firms are responsible
organizations.

Pursuant to the revised DBE Program, the Office of Civil Rights is utilizing race and gender

neutral efforts for professional services agreements. Therefore, no DBE participation goal
was set for these Agreements. Although no DBE goal was set, each of the recommended

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS NO. 6M8067, 6M8068, 6M8069 AND 6M8070 GENERAL ENGINEERI?




awardees made the following DBE participation commitments: PGH Wong - 25%; TMP -
30%, B&C/URS - 21%, and STV - 23%. :

Accordingly, the Committee recommends four awards under RFP No. 6M8067, one to each of
the four firms determined herein as most qualified, in an amount not to exceed $15,000,000
each for a five year period of performance. Work Plans (WPs) under each Agreement will
define individual assignments and are, in each case, subject to funding availability. Each WP
will have its own scope, schedule and budget.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Agreements as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: Each of the four Agreements has a not-to-exceed limit of $15,000,000.
District obligations will be subject to a series of WPs. Each WP will have a defined scope of
services, and a separate schedule and budget. Any WP assigned for funding under a State or
Federal grant will include State or Federal requirements. Capital Development and Control
will certify the eligibility of identified funding sources and the Controller/Treasurer will
certify availability of such funding prior to incurring project costs against these Agreements
and the execution of each WP.

ALTERNATIVES: The District could reject all proposals and re-solicit new proposals.
Re-issuing the RFP would adversely impact the implementation of BART's Capital Program
and operations improvement initiatives by, among other impacts, delaying project schedules.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to award the below listed Agreements to
provide General Engineering Services for BART Projects in an amount not to exceed
$15,000,000 each, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager. The awards
are subject to the District's protest procedures and the FTA's requirements related to protest
procedures.

Agreement No. 6M8067 to PGH Wong Engineering, Inc.
Agreement No. 6M8068 to Transit Modernization Partners, a Joint Venture
Agreement No. 6M8069 to B&C-URS Joint Venture

Agreement No. 6M8070 to STV Incorporated (dba STV VBN)

el oA A

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS NO. 6M8067, 6M8068, 6M8069 AND 6M8070 GENERAL ENGINEERI!




"soBed SuImo[]o] 94} U0 PAW[INO SE SJUSWAITY INOJ SUIPIEME SPUSUILOO]
Jyers “sioyaseyy ‘sresodoid payrfend jsow oyl Ym pajenOFoU A[[RJSSI0ONS UGG JARY IOLISI(] Y} 0} S[QRIOAR] SUONIPUOD PUE SULID ],

"PaeroSau UsY) dIe JUSWITY 9y} JO SUONIPUoo pue suLd) ‘sxosodoid payyienb jsow oy Sururuueiep uody  —
pUe [eIO PUB USPLIM Y10q ‘SUONBdLjI[enb I1ay) JO SIseq dY) UO PajenfeAd jsij are siosodory —
"JOIYM UT SIITAISS
SunsauISur % [eINIPANYDIY JO JUSMLINO0Id ST} 0) PAYe[al SONEINSaI 1oV SOOI [BIOPS,] PUB SPO)) JUSUILISAOL) BIWIOJI[E)) pamorjog
$S3301J UOTJIIAS e

yuowdinby NNQ/LAVES pue LYV prepuels — poddng S[OIyoA [rey -
SUONEJIUNIIWO)) PUB S[OLUO)) -
IamMod ysueaj -
jonuo) urely -

SWOISAS  —
$S900Y [BpPOULIIU] pue SuryIe -
QINonySeIyu] pJex pue SuljuIBA] -
sdoyg pue spiej -
s3uIp[ing pue suornels -

sepioey -

SIIIAIRG JO 3d0dg e

"SOJIAISS 953y} JOJ SJUSWILITY INOJ PIeME 0) POPUSIUT JOLISI(T oY) pAjeI§  —

pue {uonos[as oY) Furjew JOJ BLIOJLIO oY) Pajedipu] —

‘pasn aq 03 $s9901d UOI}03]3S 2AIIO2[QO ‘PI[ILIOP Y3 PAQLIOSS(] —

‘d Y oYL "saorAlss paxrnbax oyl yum 101181 yp apiaoad o3 pansst sem /99gING ON [esodoiq 10] jsonbay

"sme] a[qesijdde 1oto pue ‘suorje[n3ai ‘sprepuels BLISILIO ‘SOOUBUIPIO ‘Sopod dqedrjdde [fe Jo uonips Isore]
oy Y Aidwiod jreys papraoid saoazeg “s1afold [V Hoddns 0) ojeudordde se ‘sroquiowr wres) JUR)NSUOS JOYIO pue Pers 1avdg
[pIam uonoun(uod ur spom pue deuew [[eys sjuRIASUO) 's100foid [V UMM PIJRIOOSSE HIOM PIJR[SI IS0 PUB SSNIANIE Judwamoold
Ppue US[S3p ‘TuLIaUISUS APNJOUl SHUSWISY PIPIEME INOJ A1) 1opuUn SJUBINSUO,) PAJosds Y} £q papiaoid 9q 0} SIOIAIS [BUOISSAJOI]

'sp0fold LYV oylo pue weiSold jusursaoxdury [eyden

st Joddns 03 s1BIA 9AJ IX3U 91} 19A0 $301AISS SuLdouISus Jo oSuel [[ny & saxmbal Jousi(] Nsuel[ pidey eary Aeg 00SIoURI] UBS oY,
uonINPOLU] e

SLOArTOdUd LIVE 04 SHOIAYIES ONRITANIONT TVIANID




$901A13g J0ddng [RIUSWIUOTIAUS 29 SSBI{IN
Sunewnsy 150D
UOHBIQIA 78 9SION
Suupsuidug srempIeH 29 aremyos ‘quotrdoroas( odAioi01q ‘yusurdofors ASojourps L
sao1A10S Hoddng £aAaing
Surmpayos
am3oIyory adeospue]
SunsouISuy [Bo1UTY31000)
1077 Sunjred
29 93eIRD) ‘SANI[I0E,] 9FRI0IS [BUONIPPY ‘SOININIS PEAYISAQ ‘SSIMJONIS punoIsIapury
9OUBURJUIBIA] PRISIUSD-AN[IqRI[YY 2 Sutuue[d soueuaguiejy ‘Woddng udise(] sdoyg 29 spiex
“I3Ug dIeMYOS 29 drempieH Jomduwo)) ‘sao1aleg Joddng SUOHEIIUNWIWIOY) 29 S[OLU0D)
$991A105 Moddng uopensIUIIPY 109{01]
SUONBOIUNUIUIO)) “IoMOd UOLRIS ‘Iomod [BIUasSH ‘Jomod Jsuel], ‘Uoddng [eornos|q
SUOITBOLIPOIA SSLI[IOR,] [ORUO)) [B1US)) ‘SUoRI] 18)
‘Tonuo) paeX “usurdo[aas ASojoutda], ‘uoneAousy 2 uoneluswsidwy HI Y
s901AI0§ Hoddng uSise ‘Sunewmnsy ‘Swmpayos
ypoddng tepourou] ‘Sunyred
‘sSurpping 29 Suoljel§ ‘SUOTBOUIPOIA UOI)01] 211, 29 SunesurSuy [eorueydssjy
soo1A10S poddng SutesuwSuy [emonng
EESINETY

(9@ vO ‘PuepEQ ‘00TIM

(39Q@) VO ‘odsiourl] ueg “oUf ‘SSIBIOOSSY 29 UOSUIGOY "' M
VO “[[akiswryg “ouf ‘s9JeIo0ssy 2 SLYJ “UOS[IA

VO ‘Soyy S0 “ouj ‘SWalSAS uolsioe wonepodsuel ]

VO ‘p10ouo) “ouf ‘1Mo,

VO ‘Aspadpreg “ouj ‘dnoin) juswaSeueiy Uelenys

(39@) VO ‘puepeO “ouf ‘USISOpYDJ

(@9Q) VO ‘PUePRO “ouf ‘sjuelnsuo) e

VO ‘PuepeQ ‘[OYSIN 2 HeON

VD ‘euapesed ‘D77 ‘dnoin uSIsa(] sourUSIUTRIA
Vd ‘uojey) ‘orrp

(39A) VD ‘ZoUIIEJA] ‘Se1eI00SSY apef

(39Q@) VO ‘odsiouelry ueg “ouj ‘s3eId0SSY *M "

VD ‘eunjed v ‘uonerodio) ued[eq

(39) vD ‘oastouer] ues “ouy ‘Surynsuo)) uonepodsurl] sU0ISISUIO))

VD ‘oosiourl ueS “py ‘eoupuwy YUoN dnry
(39Q) VO ‘oospuel] ues “ouf ‘s1eauidug Sunnsuo) DNV
ToNed07] pue SWeN

spuB)[nSuoOIqNS L]

"000°000°S T$ JO Junoure pasdxa 03 JoU dAnE[NWND © 10J pouad Ieak 9AY) B J0J Y0 ‘0osIouel ueg “ouf ‘Sunssuiuy Suopm HOJ

MAVAY CIANTNINOD AT

SIDIAIRS SULIIUISU [BIIUIL) - LGOSIAQ "ON JUIWINITY o



Sunieour3uy [BOLIOS]H/[EIIUBYOIN (@aq) vO ‘puepeQ ‘s1eourdug 14X

SuInpoyog ‘swielsAS v ‘oo A ‘uoneiodio)) Surrcourdug Jowin J,

Teaui3ug [emioning (39Q) vO ‘odsiouelq ues “ouf ‘SALLOMYLS

fonuo) AjenQy/souemssy Afend (9@ VO ‘puepjeQ “oul ‘Sunssurduyg Anrend

10031401y adeospue] (39Q) vD ‘ovsiouriq UeS ‘sioujied SLLIOJA] [[LLISJA]

yoddng suielsAg VO ‘0ds[ourlg ues ‘poidg + eo]

Sunpeyos ‘Sunewsy [EIUSWUOIAUT TIALD (39Q@) VO ‘Pue[yeQ ‘uonelodio) eqoplo)
SJTAIS TOTjed0’ | pue SteN

SJUBNSHOIGNS [ o
'000°000°S 1§ JO JUnOW® Pa3dXs 0 JOU SANE[NWND

e J0j pouad 1eak 9Al B 30 ((HGQ) Auedwo) 79 Suery) UIGOY pue oU] ‘JOYIONOULIF SUOSIE]) SINJUSA JUIO[ B ‘SISUMTRJ UOHBZIWIOPOJA] JISUBL]
SIIIAIIG SULIIWSU [RIIUIL) - QGOKIAIQ "ON JUIMWIISY e

MAVMY CHANTININODHY




SUOLIBIYIPOIA UOIII101] 1, “BuliesurSuy [eoLno9jH/[B0IURYIS
SunesuiSug [1a1D

SOIISNOJY 79 UORIGIA ‘OSION

UOISOLI0)) ‘UOI}99}0IJ OIpoyIe)

sogdeny ‘SurpugAem

son1oe] J9AUISuy [eLysnpuy

spleog DIVA

$90130RI{ 1S9¢ [0NU0D AJ[ENn() 29 20URINSSY AIEnd)

SuwroowiSuyg [eayonng

uSrso(q ueqin) 9uomwdo[oAd(] PAIUSLIO HSUBL], ‘SISA[RUY PAIUSLI() JISURL],
Surmpeydg % Sunewnsy 1500

wowdmby NNQ LYVE? pue LYvd pamonng Hoddng ‘Sa[oryaA [1ey
so130[ouyd9 ], PIOUBADY ‘SuLIsouISuy SWIo)SAS

Jusurdo[aadg pAIUSLIQ NSUBL L, ‘AH[IQRUIRISNS ‘OIN}odIyoIy
SurouiSuy [eLOSNPU] ‘QINjoNnSeHU] PIBA 2 SUI[UIBIA
Juatado[aAs( JuswNoOo(g PIg 198HU0D) ‘WOLBHSIUILIPY 109[01]
am3daNyoIy adeospuey

Juawdo[aAdg PAUSLIQ NSURL L ‘ANIqRUIRISNS ‘aInjos)IyoIy
Suoyod ‘uoneoo] ANun

uoddng 9[0TYa A 1Y ‘UONIS[[0)) dIE,] SLBWOINY

SuneourSug [emonyg

SOI30[0UYD3 ], PAOUBAPY ‘OIPEY/SUOHIBITUNTIIO))

S3JTAISS

(@d@) vO ‘PueeQ “ouf ‘s1eauisug JA

(H8Q@) VO ‘PuepQ ‘0931p

VO ‘O[[IAAIouIy “ou] ‘SojRIoossY 29 SLT UOS[IA

(39@ VO ‘PueprQ “ouj ‘sIsuisuy Sunnsuo) VA

(39Q) VO ‘osspuel] ueg ‘@ew], T OIpMIS

(39Q) VM ‘SuaAlg axe] ou] ‘SUresuiSuy [BUOLBWINU] S[1LSS
OW ‘uoiSuI[[oM “OTT ‘Tey LSANO

(39Q) VO ‘puerie0 “ou] ‘SunesuiSug Aend

(39Q) vD ‘odsiourl ueg “ouf ‘sivoulduyg Sunnsuo) HvVJ0O
VD ‘00s10URL] UBS “OUJ ‘S9JBID0SSY SUN[NSU0)) pIeeSAN/UOS[ON
(H9Q@) vD ‘oosiourl ueg ‘wonesodio) 99

Vd “1[quIy ‘S30IAIeg SULILdUISUY H1T

VO ‘0osiduRI] ueg “3uf ‘POl + O]

(3dq) vO ‘oasiouely ue§ “ouj ‘TUIUUR]J/SIMIONYOIY TWUSH-UBM
VO ‘puepieQ SIIoH uay]

(39Q) VO ZoUIIEIN ‘S9IRId0SSY apef

(3@ VO ‘Aueq[y ‘sejerdossy 2 pooSAeH

(39 VO ‘PUEPRO ‘S1091Y0IYV DN

(39@ VO ‘cweSuing ‘uonerodio) soiSojouydd), OYVXH
VO ‘PuepieO ‘MH WZHO

(H9a) VO ‘osstourl] ueg ‘s1vourduy Sunmsuo) DAY

(34Q) VO ‘sejeduy so “ou] ‘Sunnsuo) puBlLLY

tioN B30 pue SweN

sjuR)nSuodqns 77

"000°000°ST$ JO JunowWe pasvxs 0} JOU sANR[NWND B 10J porrad Jeak 9AL © JOJ V) ‘Puepie0 ‘SHN/O¥d

TAVAY THANTINNOD T

SIINAIIS SULIIUISU [BIIUIL) - GOPRIAID "ON JUIWINITY



SurzesurSuy Surquun|J,/[esruedon

uone201d SIpoyreD

SuLeomSuy [eronng

uoyEUIpIo0)) SAUIN

SUIYSAS [01U0)) UIRL],

Sunso [ S[RLISIBIA ‘SULIOaUISU [BOIUTI3}03D)
2IN109IYoIy adeaspue]

Surrewisy 150D

SureamBuy [IAID

S2INONAE punossiopun)

uSisa( Sumysry

Sunsuruy 1eo119[g

(s3urp[ing pue SUOTIEIS) SINIOMNYDIY SANIIdR]
$901A10G osuodsay] AousSiowyg

SurAoAng pue]

SuLeemSuy ougel],

SONSNODY ‘SISA[RUY UOIRIGIA 29 SSION
AI[IqeureIsng ‘UOHRIHUS A [ouun [ ‘K193es J1/9ILg
SuwuesutSug [IAID

SOOTAISS

(Fgq) vO ‘PUePIEQ “oU] ‘s1eaulfug JFA

VO ‘PuBP[RO “ouj ‘s1oouiSuyg Supinsuo) VA
(39Q) VO ‘osspouel] ueg “ouf ‘SNLOMALS

(2GQ) VO ‘PUBPRO ‘SOJRIO0SSY SULNSUOD POOMPIY
VO ‘ouralf “ouj ‘soldirey

(39Q) VO ‘PuepeQ “ouf SIUBINSUO) Pied

(29Q) VO ‘odspuel] UeS ‘SIouned SLLIOWAL [[IHLIA
(39Q) V) ‘odsmourl] Ues ‘uoneiodio) 99T W

V) ‘OjUoWRIOES “oUJ “WRUMIN 79 SMIIPUY ‘POOMINI0T]
VD “00sIouBI] UBS ‘S3JRI00SSY SqOOR{

VO ‘oosiouel ueg “ouj uSise( SunySI uspsold s997] UOLIOH
(49Q) VO ‘odsiouri] ueg “ouj ‘SeIeIoossy "M 'd
(39Q) VO ‘PUB[RQ ‘SI09NYRIV DN

VD “ped o[usy “-ouj ‘yusuodxyg

VO ‘PuBP{eO “ou] ‘ouLressed % [umbur)y

(29Q) vO ‘odstouel] ueg ‘dnoin Sunnsuo) SHO
VO ‘euspeseq ‘Sunmsuo) SLV

VD ‘oosouel UeS P ‘BOLIOWY YMON dnry

(3@ VO ‘oaspoury] ueg ldLy
TONE00’] pue SWEeN

sjuRlnSuodIqNS g1

‘000°000°S T$ JO Junoure pasadxae 0} J0U dAljejniumnd € I0J pourad 1eak 91} B J0J VD ‘PuepieO ‘(NHA ALS eqp) parerodioouf A LS

CAVMAY CHANTNINOOHA

$IIAIIS SULIIUISUT [RISUIL) - OLOSIAG "ON JUSWIIITY e



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

y o

__ IDate Created: 03/17/2014

| Approval of Cooperative Agreement Between the East Contra Costa Regional Fee
and Financing Authority (""ECCRFFA") and BART for Funding of the eBART Project

NARRATIVE:
Purpose:

To obtain BART Board approval of Cooperative Agreement No. 26-14 (“Agreement”) between
the East Contra Costa Regional Fee and Financing Authority (“ECCRFFA”) and BART. The
Agreement sets forth the terms and conditions by which ECCRFFA will provide a total $35
million maximum contribution for completion of the eBART Project (“Project”).

- Discussion:

The ECCRFFA is a joint exercise of powers agency organized as a separate entity by the cities of
Antioch, Brentwood, Oakley, Pittsburg and the county of Contra Costa. ECCRFFA is authorized
to collect and expend Regional Transportation Development Impact Mitigation (“RTDIM”) fees.
ECCRFFA adopted the East Contra Costa Regional Fee Program Update which lists the Project
as eligible for receipt of RTDIM fees. The ECCRFFA Strategic Plan, approved on July 16, 2013,
programs a total of $35 million for the Project.

On January 6, 2014, ECCRFFA paid BART $1.2 million for use on the Project, leaving a balance
of $33.8 million in funds that have been programmed for the Project. Prior to the appropriation
of these funds, ECCRFFA is requiring that BART execute the Agreement. The Agreement
provides that BART must submit request (s) for appropriation of funds to ECCRFFA. ECCRFFA
will consider the request(s) and authorize specific funding amounts in one or more resolutions
which may include additional conditions, if any, and the purpose and timing for the release of
funds to BART for the Project.

Highlights of BART promises set forth in the Agreement include:
- To submit the initial request for appropriation of funds which includes the scope,

schedule, and proposed funding plan for the Project component at least 60 calendar
days before the funds are needed.




Highlights

To apply any funds received for the Project consistent with the funding appropriation
resolution approved by ECCRFFA.

To allow ECCRFFA to audit all expenditures relating to the Project funded through
the Agreement for the duration of the Project and three years following completion.

To provide invoices and progress reports consistent with the format provided, a
summary of expenditures to date, and strict accounting of all eligible expenses for
which reimbursement is requested.

To prepare an annual report within 90 calendar days of the last day of the fiscal year,
which itemizes the expenditure of all funds received from ECCRFFA for the Project
and progress to date in its completion.

To comply with applicable Contra Costa Transportation Authority (“CCTA”) and
ECCRFFA policies including those that may be adopted in the future.

To fully defend, indemnify and hold harmless ECCRFFA, its officers, agents,
employees, and member agencies against any damage or liability occurring by reason
of anything done or omitted to be done by BART, its officers, agents, etc.,
consultants, or contractors under or in connection with any work, authority or
jurisdiction delegated to BART under the Agreement.

To obtain all permits, licenses, and land rights necessary for construction of the
Project.

of ECCRFFA promises set forth in the Agreement include:
To consider each request for funds and adopt a resolution consistent with available
funds, and subject to the maximum ECCRFFA contribution and any relevant

components of the ECCRFFA Strategic Plan.

To authorize advances or wire transfers, if warranted, to BART to address anticipated
cash flow needs, if warranted.

To transfer funds to BART for the purposes described in the relevant resolution.

To provide timely notice if an audit is to be conducted.

To fully indemnify and hold harmless BART against any damage or liability
occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by ECCRFFA under or in

connection with any work, authority or jurisdiction delegated to ECCRFFA under this
Agreement.

The Office of the General Counsel has approved the Agreement as to form. ECCRFFA

Approval of Cooperative Agreement Between the East Contra Costa Regional Fee




has requested that the Agreement be approved by the BART Board prior to execution
by BART's General Manager.

Fiscal Impact:

Approval of the Agreement is a requirement for BART to receive funding that totals $35 million
from ECCRFFA for the Project. Of this amount, $1.2 million has been received, leaving a
balance of $33.8 million to be appropriated. Funding for the award of eBART Project Contract
No.04SF-130, Line Trackwork and Systems, includes $20 million from ECCRFFA.

Alternatives:
Do not approve the Agreement. Failure to approve the Agreement will result in schedule delays
and cost increases for the Project. If the Agreement is not approved, Contract No. 04SF-130,

Line Trackwork and Systems, will not be awarded on schedule and substitute funding will need
to be found.

Recommendation:
Adoption of the following motion.
Motion:

The Board of Directors approves Cooperative Agreement No. 26-14 between the East Contra
Costa Regional Fee and Financing Authority and the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit

District and authorizes the General Manager to execute it.

Approval of Cooperative Agreement Between the East Contra Costa Regional Fee




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

P
FE AL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

N APPROVE AND FORWARD TO THE APRIL 10,
2014, E+O COMMITTEE MEETING

j/%xﬂ L.,
DATE: ¢ 4{/, B ( ) BOARD INJTIATED JTEM: Mo
Y ,"{ o

mith General Coungel

ol

eBART Extension Station Naming

Originator/Prepared

NARRATIVE:

Purpose
To provide the Board with information to consider in establishing the names for the eBART

stations, one under construction and one planned.

Discussion

The eBART project, a 10-mile extension eastward from Pittsburg/Bay Point to Antioch, is under
‘construction, with revenue service planned for December 2017. Station naming is being
undertaken now in order to have signage included in Contract No. 04SF-130 for eBART
Trackwork, Systems and Facility Finishes ("the Contract").

The end-of-line station is in the City of Antioch, located at the State Highway 4 and Hillcrest
Avenue interchange. This station site has been referred to as the Hillcrest Station, or the
Hillcrest Avenue Station, since 2001, when planning work began on the extension. The Hillcrest
Avenue nomenclature was used to distinguish this station site from several others under review
within the City of Antioch. The other station sites are no longer under consideration for
development, and it is now appropriate to establish a station name following BART's typical
pattern of using the city name for identification.

The Antioch City Council was informed by the City Manager at the City Council meeting on
November 12, 2013, of BART's intention to formalize the station name as the Antioch Station.

A station located at the Highway 4 and Railroad Avenue interchange in Pittsburg has been
planned and reviewed environmentally. This site has been called the Railroad Avenue station
since the project planning phase, distinguishing it from other possible station locations within
Pittsburg. While the station is not funded at this time, BART and Pittsburg are actively seeking
full funding. The Contract includes construction of this in-line station as an option. The station
could be built with the Contract, opening with the Antioch Station in 2017, or it could be built in
the future as an infill station.

The Pittsburg City Council discussed the station name on October 21, 2013, and adopted
Resolution 13-12050, which included: "In order to highlight the location of the station in
Pittsburg, differentiate the planned eBART station from the existing "Pittsburg/Bay Point" BART




eBART Extension Station Naming

station, and identify the various civic buildings in the neighborhood that will adjoin the future
station, the City Council hereby recommends that the eBART station planned to be built in the
State Route 4 right-of-way near Railroad Avenue be named "Pittsburg Civic Center."" The
station will be located one-quarter mile from City Hall and related public buildings.

BART naming conventions established the general protocol of naming a station after the city in
which it is situated. Thus Antioch Station is the appropriate name for this single-station city. In
localities where multiple stations exist within a city (or neighborhood) it has been common to use
local geographic references to further define location. Examples include:

19th Street/Oakland El Cerrito Del Norte Hayward

12th Street/Oakland City Center El Cerrito Plaza South Hayward
North Berkeley 16th Street Mission

Downtown Berkeley 24th Street Mission

Establishing "Pittsburg Civic Center" as the name for the future station follows this convention.
The positioning of Pittsburg first in the name defines the host city, and Civic Center distinguishes
it from the existing Pittsburg/Bay Point Station.

BART does not have a policy on the initial establishment of station names. However, the
following are the key factors to be considered in station renaming, per the Station Renaming
Policy and Procedure: overall helpfulness to the passenger, informativeness, geographical
significance, brevity, how well it sounds, distinctiveness, ease of pronunciation, historical basis,
prominence in the area, and overall appeal. These criteria are met by the proposed names.

Fiscal Impact
The funding to pay for the station signage at Antioch Station is included in the project budget.

Funding for signage at the planned Pittsburg Civic Center station will be included in the project
budget.

Alternatives

"Antioch Hillcrest Avenue" was discussed at the Antioch City Council as a name for the
end-of-line station. No recommendation or resolution was adopted by the Antioch City Council.
"Pittsburg Center" and "Pittsburg Railroad Avenue" were considered by the Pittsburg City
Council, with the Council recommending Pittsburg Civic Center in the resolution adopted
October 21, 2013.

Recommendation
Adoption of the following motion:

Motion

The Board finds that the new Antioch Station and Pittsburg Civic Center Station provide riders
with the information necessary to clearly identify each station and to distinguish them from other
stations. The new station in the City of Antioch shall be called the Antioch Station, and the new

station in the City of Pittsburg shall be called the Pittsburg Civic Center Station.




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

 GNERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
~ Approve and forward to the Board of Directors for
(i O\ 0n Action

NARRATIVE:
PURPOSE
1) At the Board meeting on April 10, 2014, to provide information to the Board regarding the

staff recommendation to obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to award Contract
No. 04SF-140 for the Procurement of e BART Vehicles, to Stadier Bussnang, AG.

2) At the Board meeting on April 24, 2014 or a subsequent Board meeting, to obtain Board
authorization for the General Manager to award Contract No. 04SF-140 for the Procurement of
eBART Vehicles, to Stadler Bussnang, AG.

DISCUSSION

Public Contract Code Section 20216 governs the process for the District’s procurements of
electronic and specialized rail transit equipment by competitive negotiation under Public
Contract Code Section 20229.1. Section 20216(e) provides that such a confract may not be
awarded until 15 days after the staff”s recommendation is made available to the public.
Therefore, staff’s recommendation for award of the subject Contract will be made available to
the public on April 7. 2014, and will be presented at the Board meeting on April 10, 2014, for
information purposes only. Staff will request that the Board authorize the General Manager to
award the Contract at the Board meeting on April 24, 2014.

For ease of reference, this single Executive Decision Document supports both the staff’s
information only ifem on the April 10, 2014 Board meeting agenda and the action item on the
April 24, 2014 Board meeting agenda, or an agenda on a subsequent Board meeting.

The East Contra Costa BART Extension Project (eBART Project) will introduce a new rail
passenger service comprising approximately 9.5 miles of new track between the existing
Pittsburg/Bay Point BAR'T Station and a new station in the City of Antioch. The eBART Project
will use independently propelied raiicars (eBART Vehicles) known as Diesel Multiple Umts
(DMUs) that will operate on a standard gauge rail guideway to be constructed and owned by the
District. The guideway will be located in the median of State Route 4 on a right-of-way for the




Procusement of éBART Vehicles

“exclusive use of eBART. The eBART Project is subject fo regulation by the California Public
Uhilities Commission (CPUC) and is subject to other regulations, standards, and codes but is not
subject to regulaﬁon by the Federal Railroad Adnnmstraﬁon “ ~

On June | 1‘, 2()09, the B()a.rd of Directors authorized the procurement of eBART Vehicles by
competitive negotiation under Public Contract Code Section 206229.1. This process allows award
to be made to the qualified Proposer whose proposal, as modified by 2 Best and Final Offer, is
most advantageous to the District with price and other factors conmdered The award
fecommendahsﬁ is not solely based on price. :

Prior to advertismg a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the eBART Vehicles, the District
conducted two separate series of industry review meetings to inform prospective proposers of the
upcoming RFP. The purpose of the industry review meetings was to familiarize prospective
proposers with the Contract requirements and the RFP process, and to receive comments and
questions before finalizing the RFP. These industry review meetings were held in July 2010 and
November 2011 in the District’s offices with six prospective proposers. Discussions centered
around the carbuilders’ available vehicle models and configurations, dehvery schedules, and
compliance with emissions standards and CPUC regulations. The eBART Vehicles are required
to comply with the Environmental Protection Agency’s Tier 4 emissions requirements. In
addition, the eBART Vehicles are required to meet the requirements in CPUC General Order No.
143B whfch me:!udes e;everal safety related features mc}udmg ce}hswn protection.

On G{:iﬁbf:r 26, 2012, the District adverused RFP No. 045F-140 for the Pmcuremeﬁi of eBART
Vehicles. The scope of work for the Base Contract in the RFP, as amended, generally consists of
providing the design, engineering, manufacture, assembly, testing, delivery, materials, spare
parts, special tools and equipment, performance and acceptance testing for eight (8) new service
proven, lightweight low-floor DMU Vehicles. The RFP also includes Option 1, for two
additional Vehicles, and Option 2, for four additional Vehicles, each of which may be exercised
by the District at any time up to five years after award of the Contract. The RFP also includes -
Option 3 for Primary Spare Parts, Option 4 for Secondary Spare Parts and Option 5 for
Miscellaneous Spare Parts, each of which may be exercised at any time up to 180 calendar days
after the issuance of ﬁfae Notice to Proceed.

To provide ampie time to p&t‘%ﬁtﬁﬁi g}tﬁpﬁsers to submit proposals and to maximize competition,
the Proposal due date was established as April 30, 2013. The RFP was also mailed to 130
 interested firms, including seventeen carbuilders. A Pre-Proposal Conference was held on
November 13, ’?ﬁfz with 32 interested firms in attendance.

A single Prop{:&ai was recewed on April 30, 2013 from Stadler Bussnang, AG (Stadler). The
Proposal was reviewed by the Proposal Evaluation Committee (Committee}, eonsisting of two
independent Subcommittees, a Technical Evaluation Subcommittee, and a Price Evaluation
Subcommittee. The Subcommittees evaluated the initial Technical Proposal and Price Proposal
in accordance with the RFP and the Detailed Evaluation Procedure for the procurement.

After the completion of the initial evaluation of the Technical Proposal, a site visit committee




Procusement of eBART Vehicles

conducied a sife visit at Stadler’s facility in Switzerland and determined that Siadler’s facility
meets the capability requirements in the following four key areas of the Technical Specifications:
Program Management, Design, Manufacturing, and Quality Assurance.

Adfter the Technical Evaluation Subcommittee completed its review of the Technical Proposal,
the Price Evaluation Subcommittee opened the initial Price Proposal submitted by Stadler.

The initial Price Proposal and the Engineer’s Estimate are shown below:
Engineer’s Estimate, {Base Order Proposal Price):  $65,000,000
Stadler Bussnang, AG, (Base Order Proposal Price): $57,329,900

The Committee completed its initial evaluation of the Proposal and entered into negotiations with
Stadler. Numerous face to face meetings and conference calls were held between the Committee
and Stadler’s negotiation team during the months of June 2013 through January 2014.

As negotiated, modifications to both the commercial terms and conditions and the Technical
Specifications were made and included in a Request for Best and Final Offer (BAFO) that was
issued on February 7, 2014, Prior to issuing this Request for BAVFO, another Engineer’s Estimate
was completed. Stadler submitted its BAFO on March 11, 2014 and this was evaluated by the
Committee in accordance with the same requirements and criteria as the initial Proposal.

Stadler’s BAFO Price Proposal of $58,124.419 is 2% below the revised Engineer’s Estimate of
$59.460,647 and is considered to be fair and reasonable. Staff has also determined that the
Proposal submitted by Stadler fully meets the eBART Vehicle performance requirements, and is
the most advantageous to the District with price and other factors considered. Further, review of
Stadier’s business experience and financial capabilities has resulted in a determination that
Stadler is responsible and possesses the requisite technical expertise, business experience, and
financial capabilities for Contract award.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the availability
percentages for this Contract are 10% for Minority Business Enterprises (MBEs) and 12% for
Women Business Enterprises (WBEs). Stadler does not commit to subcontract any percentage of
the subcontracted amount to MBEs or to WBEs. Therefore, Stadler was requested to provide the
District with information to determine if it had discriminated. Based on the review of the
information submitted by Stadler, the Office of Civil Rights found no evidence of discrimination.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, the Office of Civil Righis set a
1% Small Business (SB) Participation Goal for this Contract. Proposers who meet the SB
Participation Goal are eligible for a Small Business preference of 3% of the lowest responsible
proposer's proposal. Stadler did not meet the SB Participation Goal and therefore is not eligible
for the 3% Small Business preference.




Procurement of eBART Vehicles

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $58,124,419 for the award of Base Contract No. 04SF-140 plus applicable taxes is
included in the total project budget for FMS #04SF140 — ¢BART - Vehicles (DMU). The Office
of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation.
The following table describes funding assigned to the referenced project since March 2014, and
is included in totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet
this request will be expended from a combination of these sources as listed.

Fund Number| Fund Description Fund Source Funded Amount
6103 RM] eBART Alloc #11383305 Regional 52,000,000
6404 ABI1171 - eBART Alloc #11391413 Regional 14,000,000
Total 66,000,000

As of March 27. 2014, $66,000,000 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended $0.
committed $0 to date for other actions. This action will commit $58,124,419 leaving an
available fund balance of $7.875,581 in this project.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

Reject the Proposai and cancel the procurement for eBART Vehicles and readvertise the RFP.
This would very likely result in: 1) delay of the procurement by at least 1§ to 24 months, 2)
additional District staffing costs and higher vehicle prices. 3) delay in the final construction of
Contract No. 04SF-130 which includes systems elements that must be integrated with the
eBART Vehicles, and 4) mability to meet commitments for revenue service for the eBART

Project.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the following motion at the Board meeting on April 24, 2014, or a subsequent Board
meeting:

MOTION:

‘The Board finds that Stadler Bussnang, AG’s proposal is most advantageous to the District with
price and other factors considered. The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No.
04SF-140, Procurement of eBART Vehicles, to Stadler Bussnang, AG for the Total Base Order
BAFO Proposal Price of $58,124,419. plus applicable taxes for the Base Order Items. The
General Manager is also authorized to exercise Option 3, for Primary Spare Parts, for the Total
Option 3 BAFO Proposal Price of $1,521.577 plus applicable taxes, and Option 4, for Secondary
Spare Parts for the Total Option 4 BAFO Proposal Price of $1,918.232 plus applicable taxes, and
Option 5 for Miscellaneous Spare Parts for the Total Option 5 BAFO Proposal Price of
$1,926,799 plus applicable taxes, subject to certification from the Controller-Treasurer of the
availability of funding. Should the District choose to exercise Option 1, for two additional




Procurement of eBART Vehicles

vehicles, for the Total Option 1 BAFO Proposal Price of $16,640,000 plus applicable taxes
and/or Option 2. for four additional vehicles, for the Total Option 2 BAFO Proposal Price of
$29,200,000 plus applicable taxes, staff will return to the Board for authorization.




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors DATE: April 4, 2014
FROM: Chairperson, Labor Negotiations Review Ad Hoc Committee

SUBJECT: Assistance in Assessing the Processes and Procedures during the 2013 Collective
Bargaining between the District and the Unions Representing District Employees

The Ad Hoc Committee recommends that the Board of Directors engage the services of a qualified
consultant to assist the Labor Negotiations Review Ad Hoc Committee and the Board of Directors
in producing recommendations for implementation by the District that will improve the process of
future labor negotiations. :

The purpose of this project is to assist the Ad Hoc Committee in attaining its objective as defined in
the Board approved charter for the Ad Hoc Committee: “The objective of the Committee is to
produce recommendations for implementation by the District that will improve the process of future
negotiations and ensure that adequate safeguards are in place to prevent the type of error that
occurred with respect to the tentative agreement signed with ATU/SEIU on Section 4.8.”

The consultant’s responsibility will be to assist the Ad Hoc Committee and the Board of Directors
to complete this task in an accurate, efficient, and timely manner.

District staff contacted two referred consultants and reviewed the letters of interest submitted by
two additional firms and found their qualifications to be satisfactory. The Ad Hoc Committee
interviewed the four potential consultants on March 25, 2104. The recommended consultant,
Rhonda Hilyer, Agreement Dynamics, Inc. Seattle, Washington, was determined to be the most
advantageous for the District considering cost and other factors (prior experience, relevant labor
relations capability, proposed project staff).

The funds required for the agreement will be included in the Office of the General Manager’s
Operating Budgets for Fiscal Years 2014 and 2015.

The Ad Hoc Committee recommends that the Board authorize the General Counsel to execute an
agreement with Rhonda Hilyer, Agreement Dynamics, Inc. to provide consulting services for
assistance in assessing the processes and procedures during the 2013 collective bargaining between
the District and the Unions representing District employees, in the amount of $225,000.00.

R
s s
P wE ’,
ez u

James Fang
Attachment
cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager




Consulting Services for Assessing the Processes and Procedures during the
2013 Collective Bargaining between the District
and the Unions Representing District Employees

MOTION:

The General Counsel is authorized to enter into an Agreement with Rhonda Hilyer,
Agreement Dynamics, Inc. for Consulting Services for Assessing the Processes and
Procedures during the 2013 Collective Bargaining between the District and the
Unions Representing District Employees, in the amount of $225,000.00, subject to
compliance with the District’s protest procedures.





San Francisco Bay Area Rapid
Transit District

Small Business Initiatives Update

Office of Civil Rights

Board of Directors Meeting
April 10, 2014





Timeline of Small Business Initiatives

Board Adopts Disparity Non-Federal SB Program Contracting Plans & Unbundling
Study Findings Vendor Payment Tracking
System

2014
Bond Waiver & Matchmaking GM Meetings with Business Community Advertise MSBE Set-Aside
ESP Small Business Support SB Elements of the DBE Program Contracts
Services Small Business Opportunity Plan Award Availability & Utilization
Study RFP

WSX Small Business Support Services





Small Business Opportunity Plan

1 OCR and Procurement involvement in both the planning stages of contracts and initial stages of change
orders (which adds new work).

Require a contracting plan for all formal contracting opportunities.

Expand opportunities for SBs in IFBs, MDDs and minor public works contracts.

Develop guidelines for unbundling.

Explore the feasibility of an on-call pre-qualified list of construction contractors.

Expand pre and post bid technical support for SBs.

Vendor Payment Tracking System.

OCR Standard Operating Procedures.

Create training programs for construction management team.

Implement Small Business Bonding Assistance Program.

Explore the feasibility of implementing enhancements to the Non-Discrimination in Subcontracting
Program.

© 0O N OoOoOoTh, WDN

= =
— O

S





Contracting Plans & Unbundling

 Staff has reviewed contracting plans for all projects since January
2013 including:

« Hayward Maintenance Complex
* eBART

» Automated Train Control System
* M&E Projects

 Total value of contract block reviewed for unbundling worth an
estimated $423.36M dollars. Approximately $42.53M unbundled
creating 20 additional contracting opportunities.





Small Business Award Data

Board approves Small Business (SB) Program in fall 2011 designed to:

» Address and mitiigate the difficulties SBs may encounter when competing against
larger more established businesses

* Increase the number of SBs doing business with the District

SB Program components:
 SB prime preference of up to 5% on contracts below $10M
* SB participation goals on contracts over $10M

In 2013, SB’s received:

* 6 prime contracts totaling $5.08M
* 22 subcontracts totaling $6.41M

Awards to SBs expected to increase as a result of unbundling





M/WBE Award Data

« M/WBE award data includes contracts awarded by the Board
from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2013 including:

* 12 on-call professional service agreements
* Oakland Airport Connector (OAC)

* Warm Springs Extension

* eBART

» Award data excludes Railcar procurement and OAC Operations &
Maintenance contract





M/WBE Award Data (2010 - 2013)

Total $ Total $ Total Award
Awarded M/WBEs 15.96 %
\

$1.455B $232.37M

m All Other
Firms

m M/WBE





M/WBE Award Data (2010 - 2013)

Amount

African American $76.47M

Hispanic American $44.12M

Native American $0

Asian American $76.66M

Caucasian Female $35.12M
Total $232.37M

M/WBE Breakdown

B African
American
H Asian

Hispanic

m Caucasian
Females





M/WBE Award Data (2010 - 2013)

Contracting Category
Contracting | Total $
Category Awarded
B Construction
Construction $1B Sl
Services $328.12M
Procurement

Procurement $127M





M/WBE Award Data (2010 - 2013)

Contracting | Total $ Total $ Contracting Total $ Total $ Contracting Total $ Total $
Category | Awarded | M/WBE Category Awarded | M/WBE Category Awarded

o —— $1B $117.16M Services $328.12M  $112.86M Procurement $127M $2.36M
m M/WBE m M/WBE = M/WBE
m All Other m All Other
m All Other Firms Firms

Firms

10





Vendor Payment Tracking System (VPTS)

e Ongoing effort to populate VPTS
» 92.7% of awarded contracts in 2013 registered and providing data
» 33% of 2012 vendors have data in the system

« Working with IT to implement system enhancements including:
* Intelligent Certification Module

 Improved user experience

e VPTS data will support:
e Contract monitoring activities
* Reporting to the FTA, Board, community and other stakeholders
* Availability & Utilization Studies

11





Next Steps

Advertise Micro SB set-aside contracts

Expand outreach to:
* SB Primes on Micro SB set-aside contracts
 Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises

Complete population of VPTS data
 Test and deliver reporting functionality

e Implement enhancements to VPTS

» Automate award and payment data reporting

Expand analysis of data to:
* Include SBs and Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises
» Review effect of SB initiatives on District contracting

12





		San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District��Small Business Initiatives Update�

		Timeline of Small Business Initiatives 

		Small Business Opportunity Plan

		Contracting Plans & Unbundling

		Small Business Award Data

		M/WBE Award Data	

		M/WBE Award Data (2010 – 2013)

		M/WBE Award Data (2010 – 2013)

		M/WBE Award Data (2010 – 2013)

		M/WBE Award Data (2010 – 2013)

		Vendor Payment Tracking System (VPTS)

		Next Steps




m eBART Contract 04SF-140

Procurement of
eBART Vehicles





» Project Scope & Contract Status

» Vehicle Procurement Process
» Stadler Proposal
» Vehicle Video

e





YV V VYV VYV V

h] eBART Project

Adopted by BART Board in April 2009
Diesel Multiple Unit (DMU) technology

SR 4 median alignment o
Ten-mile double track segment

Facilities:
Transfer Platform at Pittsburg/BP

Pittsburg Civic Center Station (Option)

Antioch Station

YV V VYV V

Maintenance Facility

Anticipated Revenue Service December
2017

Budget: $503 M






tn eBART Construction and

Procurement Contracts

04SF-120 04SF-130
Tra(r)lifseli-élla(i%rm Maint. Facility Shell & Trackwork, Systems Vehiclct)a4l§rF0§3?emen .
Hillcrest Parking Lot and Station Finishes
04SF-150 04SF-160 04SF-170 04SF-180
Rail Procurement Landscaping Sanitary Sewer Final Paving
Caltrans Caltrans Caltrans Caltrans
Segment 0 Segment 1 Segment 2 Segment 3A
Destination Signs
SeC?nIt(re?\rt]ZB Photovoltaic AFC
g Switch Machines






m eBART Maintenance Facility






m eBART Maintenance Facility






m Bus Canopies at Antioch Station






b’ ‘a" 8 Caltrans Construction Contracts

Underway

» Bridges, Pedestrian Over Crossing (POC) and Tunnel

» Median guideway and utility duct banks






Future Pittsburg Civic Center
Station (OPTION)






m Antioch Station Entry House






m Vehicle Procurement Process

» Board Authorization for competitive negotiation in June 2009
» Industry Review prior to release of the RFP

» Request for Proposals issued in October 2012

» Single proposal received from Stadler in April 2013

» Negotiation June 2013 — January 2014

» Stadler submitted BAFO proposal in March 2014

11





m Key Vehicle Requirements

» Service Proven

» EPA Tier 4 Compliant
» CPUC Compliant

» ADA Compliant

» Light Weight, Low-Floor

» Capable of operating at 75 mph

12





I:“:H:i Light DMU Vehicles In

Operation in the USA

» Stadler
» Trenton, New Jersey (NJT, Riverline)
» Austin, Texas (Cap Metro)
» Denton County, Texas (DCTA)

» Siemens

» Oceanside, California (NCTD)

13





» Swiss company founded in 1942

» 5,000+ employees

» Primary manufacturing facilities in Switzerland and

Germany

» Over 660 GTW vehicles sold since 1994

14





I:ﬂ Ei Examples of Stadler Vehicles

In Operation

Capital Metro (USA) TreNord (ltaly)

Arriva (Netherlands)

DCTA (USA)






m Stadler’s Proposal

» Base Order: $58,124,419
» Procure 8 DMU (Diesel Multiple Unit) vehicles
» Option 1: 2 Additional Vehicles, $16,640,000
» Option 2: 4 Additional Vehicles, $29,200,000
» Option 3: Primary Spare Parts, $1,521,577
» Option 4: Secondary Spare Parts, $1,918,232
» Option 5: Miscellaneous Spare Parts, $1,926,799

16





IOB a Non-Discrimination Program &

Small Business Program

MBE/WBE/SB
» Stadler did not meet MBE/WBE availability percentages or Small

Business Goal.

» Based on a review of information submitted by the proposer, the Office

of Civil Rights found no evidence of discrimination

» BART staff will work with Stadler to identify future opportunities for Small

Businesses as well as for Minority and Women Owned Businesses

17





m Vehicle Layout






m Vehicle Video

Video






		eBART Contract 04SF-140

		Agenda

		eBART Project

		eBART Construction and Procurement Contracts

		eBART Maintenance Facility

		eBART Maintenance Facility

		Bus Canopies at Antioch Station 

		Caltrans Construction Contracts Underway

		Future Pittsburg Civic Center Station (OPTION)

		Antioch Station Entry House

		Vehicle Procurement Process

		Key Vehicle Requirements

		Light DMU Vehicles in Operation in the USA

		Stadler

		Examples of Stadler Vehicles �in Operation 

		Stadler’s Proposal

		Non-Discrimination Program & �Small Business Program

		Vehicle Layout

		Vehicle Video




Professional Services Agreements
for General Engineering Services
for BART Projects






Overview

Background

RFP Process and Outreach
Proposals Received
Evaluation and Scoring
Recommended Awardees
Fiscal Impacts

/. Recommendation

o 0k Wb

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 1





Background

» General engineering consulting (GEC) agreements are a critical tool used
in delivery of BART's capital programs.

* In 2011 we awarded three agreements valued at $20 million each to
support our GEC needs.

» All three of those agreements are anticipated to be fully programmed
within the next year.

« \We anticipate about $60 million in GEC needs over the next five years to
support continuing capital programs:
v’ Station Modernization
v’ State of Good Repair
v Extensions

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 2





Why Four Agreements at

$15 Million Each?

e Three current $20 million agreements are estimated to be committed
within the next year.

» The anticipated burn rate for next 4 to 5 years is expected to be similar.

» To expand opportunities, staff decided to provide an additional
agreement this round.

« Single work plans sometimes exceed $10 million, making it difficult to
award these large tasks on agreements valued at $10 million or less.

« SOQ agreements are also available and in process for smaller more
specific scopes of service in the $2-3 million range.

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 3





Request for Proposals (RFP) b

Process

» Enabled by California Government Code 4526: Architectural and Engineering
Services Law for qualifications-based procurements

» Specifies scope of services being sought

» Specifies proposal evaluation process
v Utilizes GSA Standard Form 330 proposal format
v’ Establishes scoring criteria
= Written submittal (50%)
= QOral presentation (50%)

» Specifies compensation
v Indefinite quantity, maximum $15 million/5 year ceiling for each agreement
v Establishment of work plans
v' Cost reimbursement plus fixed fees

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 4





Request for Proposals (RFP)

Outreach

Board Memo
August 21, 2013

Community outreach meeting
September 18, 2013

Advance notice to proposers
December 2, 2013

Pre-proposal meeting
December 17, 2013

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 5





10 Proposals Received |
January 21, 2014

Headquarters

Acumen/Parsons Joint Venture Oakland
Anil Verma Associates, Inc. Oakland
Auriga Corporation Oakland
B&C/URS Joint Venture Oakland
BKF Engineers San Francisco
Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. Oakland
PGH Wong Engineering, Inc. San Francisco
Rail Surveyors and Engineers Belmont
STV, Inc. Oakland

Transit Modernization Partnership (TMP) Joint Venture San Francisco
(Parsons Brinckerhoff/Robin Chiang & Co., Inc.) 6





Proposal Evaluation Committee

Planning & Development (2)

Maintenance & Engineering (1)

Office of Civil Rights (1)

Caltrans (1)

Contract Administration (non-voting chairperson)

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 7





Written Proposal Evaluation bu

Qualifications of Proposing Firms & Key Personnel

e Firms
v Experience
v Organization/depth of resources
v Past performance (References)

 Key Personnel
v' Knowledge and experience in relevant areas
v Degrees/registrations as applicable
v' Program Manager experience in managing
engineering services agreements

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 8





Oral Proposal Evaluation

Qualifications of Proposing Firms & Key Personnel

Technical expertise

Agreement management

DBE commitment performance

Subconsultant management

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects o





Final Ranking of Shortlisted
Proposers

6

Acumen/Parsons Joint Venture
B&C/URS Joint Venture

Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc.
PGH Wong Engineering, Inc.

STV, Inc.

TMP Joint Venture

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects

3

10





Recommended Awardees
and DBE Commitments

B&C/URS Joint Venture
PGH Wong Engineering, Inc.

STV, Inc.

TMP Joint Venture
(Parsons Brinckerhoff/Robin Chiang & Co., Inc.)

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects

21%

25%

23%

30%

11





Fiscal Impacts

« Each of four agreements will have not to exceed limit
of $15 million over 5 years.

* Work plans will be developed with associated budgets
for work to be performed.

 Availability of funding will be certified prior to incurring
costs on work plans.

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 12





Recommendation

Authorize the General Manager to
award four General Engineering

Services agreements each in an amount
not to exceed $15 million.

Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services for BART Projects 13





		Professional Services Agreements for General Engineering Services �for BART Projects

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		Slide Number 9

		Slide Number 10

		Slide Number 11

		Recommended Awardees �and DBE Commitments

		Slide Number 13

		Slide Number 14





